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March 14, 2011

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Mr. Michael Millar, Legal Counsel
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli and Mr. Millar:

RE: Motion by the Consumer’s Council of Canada (“CCC”) and Aubrey LeBlanc in
relation to s. 26.1 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 (the “Act”) and Ontario
Regulation 66/10
Board File No.: EB-2010-0184

Procedural Order No. 9

We are writing in respect of paragraph 1 of Procedural Order No. 9. We have now received
instructions. Please be advised that the Attorney General will not be asserting a claim of Public
Interest Immunity over the redacted material that is the subject of the Procedural Motien to be
heard on April 21, 2011.

Thank you for your patience and co-operation in this regard.

Yours truly,

Arif Virani
Counsel

ce: Robert Warren, Counsel for the Moving Parties, Consumer’s Council of Canada &
Aubrey LeBlanc (by email)

All Intervenors (by email)



